TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT
Board Meeting Date: May 21, 2019

DATE: May 9, 2019
TO: Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Charles A. Moore, Fire Chief

Phone: (775) 328-6123 Email: cmoore@tmfpd.us

SUBJECT: Presentation on District and Union proposals offered during labor negotiations. (All
Commission Districts) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

SUMMARY
This item is a Presentation on District and Union proposals offered during labor negotiations.

PREVIOUS ACTION

On April 16, 2019, the Board asked for more information and possible recommendations on proposals
made in labor negotiations, such that they be discussed and considered in open session, including a
review of the possible financial and service level impacts of any proposals from either side.

On April 23, 2019, the Board discussed and approved a process to review with the bargaining team
proposals made by the District and Union in public session, to take public comment on those proposals,
and then move to closed session to discuss proposals, counter proposals, and to discuss negotiation
strategy.

BACKGROUND

This is a standing item to allow the Board to review proposals made by the District and Union
bargaining teams and to take public comment on the same.

Consistent with the Board’s prior direction and desire that the public be allowed input while preserving
the confidentiality of the District’s bargaining strategy, staff recommends the Board receive the
presentation and any proposals and take public comment without significant discussion or direction to its
bargaining team, and that any such discussion or direction take place in the closed session.

FISCAL IMPACT
The estimated cost of the proposals presented at the Board meeting will be provided

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends accepting the presentation.

POSSIBLE MOTION
A possible motion could be:

“I move to accept the presentation.”
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